TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Permission to Submit Grants
DATE: July 26, 2016

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees
approve this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School

District.

TPSD Grant # 1700
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 1701

Grant Source:
Grant Site:
Grant Title:
Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 1702
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:
Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 1703
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:
Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

Walmart

TMS

Walmart-Strengthening Local Communities
Purchase instruments, performing stands,
uniforms

$2,500

$0.00

Teri Green/Kristy Luse

Submit Grant

Walmart

THS

Walmart-Strengthening Local Communities
Purchase instruments, performing stands,
uniforms

$2,500

$0.00

Richard Murphy/Kristy Luse

Submit Grant

MS Department of Agriculture and Commerce

Lawhon

School Garden

provide supplies for garden
$500)

$0.00

Ryan Curry/Kristy Luse
Submit Grant

NFL Super Bowl HS Honor Roll Grant Program

THS

NFL Foundation Grant

to purchase high school athletic equipment
$3,000

$0.00

Jason Harris/Kristy Luse

Submit Grant



